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Whitlock, Dylan

From: Strubberg, Steve
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:42 PM
To: 'Gosch, Terry L - APHIS'
Subject: FW: Depopulation Method Request

Dr Gosch, 
I have consulted with State leadership, including our Director. With Dr Gustin’s justification and learning of recent 
experiences in other states with similar episodes, we are supportive of a decision to use Ventilation Shutdown Plus for 
the depopulation of this flock. 
 
Steve Strubberg, DVM 
Missouri State Veterinarian  
 

From: Gustin, Scott <Scott.Gustin@tyson.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 1:51 PM 
To: terry.gosch@usda.gov 
Cc: Strubberg, Steve <Steve.Strubberg@mda.mo.gov> 
Subject: Depopulation Method Request 
 
Dr. Gosch, 
 
I am requesting that we are allowed to depopulate the 12 house broiler farm in Stoddard County, Missouri through use 
of AVMA approved VSD+. Through our experiences and available resources, we do not feel we effectively foam such a 
large farm in a 24‐hour period. Some additional issues of concern include: 
 

 Undue and lengthy exposure of a FAD virus with zoonotic potential to larger crews that are needed for 
foaming/herding birds. 

 Two large broiler farms that are 40‐44 days of age within 3.5 km of this farm that we would consider highly 
susceptible. 

 Even with NVS foaming resources, would those contractors be adequately trained and have enough resources to 
depopulate this number of houses? 

 We feel that with the static pressure‐tightness of the facilities, bird density, and current weather conditions that 
we can accomplish VSD+ with greater expediency in Time of Death than foaming.  

  
We thank you for consideration of this unique case and please let me know if I can provide further information. I am a 
licensed, accredited, and boarded poultry veterinarian and will be present for the duration of this exercise and was 
present at the KY event. 
 
Regards, 
Scott Gustin 
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Scott Gustin, DVM, MAM  
Managing Director Vet Services 

Tyson Foods Corporate 
o(479)290‐5526 c(479)427‐0234 
scott.gustin@tyson.com  
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